
h
t .,<

.,.

From: Denise Chancellor
: To: - INET. MAIL." SET @nrc.gev", EQDOMAIN.EQRAD.BSINCLAI ~
-Date: : -10/15/9710:32cm
Subject: Security plan -Reply3

- Sherwin:1 Thank you for the'email; Mr. Sinclair has the plan and any comments in a locked safe.
AAer our telephone conversation yesterday,I informed Mr. Sinclair not to divulge the plan or

: comments to anyone u:4til I heard boek fro:a you.- To date, he has shared the information with no
- one. I am sending Mr. Sinclair a copy of this email.
- Under the circumstances, it will be impossible to meet the October 24 contention deadline
because starting tomorrow Mr. Sinclair will be out of state on business until after Oct. 24.
It is impommt for us to be in a position to file contentions on the secuiity plan. I am willing to

_

wait NRC's formulation of proper procedures and controls on disclosure provided it does not
prejudice the State's ability te raise contentions before the ASLB.

Denise..

-. >>> Sherwin Turk <M T@nre.gos> 10/15/97 09:1 lam >>>
s Denise: I am waiting for a reply from NRC security /stfeguards staff as to
whether the security plan or comments based on the security plan may be
divulged by Mr. Sinclair to the AG's office or other persons. For now, please
instruct Mr. Sinclair that he should continue to refrain from disclosing the plan -

'

: or his related comments to any other persons, unless they have a "need to know"
the information, as indicated in 10 CFR 73.21(c). . Given that there . . no -
impending shipment of spent fuel to the State, I crnot imagine who has a "need
to know" this informction as yet, prior to establishing a proper procedure and
controls for disclosure. For now, a "need to know" should be interpreted as nr '

in,:luding persons who seek to prepare contentions to meet the Licensing
Board's deadline; and for now, both the plan and Mr. Sinclair's comments should

'

be protected from disclosure by appropriate means, including locked storage, as

' set forth in 13 CFR 73.21(d).

I hcpe to get back to you within the next wets or so, to discuss the procedures -
to be followed for disclosure of the plan and drafung and filing contentions.
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DOCKETED
'

USHRC-
- - CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that copies of" STATE OF UTAH'S MOTION FOR A- V WN 18 P 4 :23 !

PROTECTIVE ORDER TO REVIEW AND FILE CONTENTIONS ON THEOFFICE:OF SECRETARY.;

APPLICANT'S PHYSICAL SECURITY PLAN," dated November 14,1997,gUDICM tons %ST-RULEMAKINGS F

served on the persons listed below by electronic mail and also by United States Postage

First Class (Liless otherwise noted):

Attn: Docketing & Services Branch _ Sherwin E. Turk, Esq.
Secretary of the Commission - Catherine L. Marco, Esq.

-.U. S. Nuc' car Regu'atory Commission .. - Office of the General Counsel'

| JMc;1 Stop: Ol6015
_

_

Mail stop - 0-15 B18
11555 Rockville Pike, One White Flint Nth U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

- Rockville, MD 20852-2738 Washington, DC 20555

..(orig!nal and two copies, paper copies only) SET @ptcsmtp.ntc. gov
CLM@nre. gov

G. Paul Bollwerk,Ill, Chairman
Administrative Judge _ - Jay E. Sill: erg, Esq.

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board - Ernest L.111ake, Jr., Esq."

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ~ Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge-

Washington, DC 20555 2300 N Street, N. W.

E-Mail: gpb@nre. gov -Washington, DC 20037-8007

.

jay _silberg@shawpittman.com
.Dr. Jerry R. Kline
Administrative Judge Clayton J. Parr, Esq.
Atomic Safety and Licensirig Board -- Kimball, Parr, Waddoups, Bron & Gee
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 185 South State Street, Suite 1300

- Washington, DC 20555 P. O. Box 11019
E-Mail:jrk2@nrc. gov Salt Lake City, Utah 34147-0019

,
_

karenj@kimballparr.com
d Dr. Peter S. Lam -

Administrative Judge - John Paul Kennedy, Sr., Esq.
'

.; Atomic Safety and Licensing Board 1385 Yale Avenue-

' U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Salt Lake City, Utah 84105
-

;., Washington, DC 20555 ~ johe@kennedys.org
' E-Mail: psl@nrc. gov
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~ Jean Belille, Esq.-.
.

James M. Cutchin --

~ Land and . Water Fund of the' Rockies Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
2260 Baseline Road, Suite 200 Panel

: Boulder, Colorado'80302 :' _ U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 1-
"
,

. landwater@lawfund.orgi Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 -
E-Mail:jmc3@nresmtp. gov
(electronic copy only)

- Danny Quintana, Esq.
Danny Quintana & Associates, P.C. Office of the Commission Appellate -.
50 West Broadway, Fourth Floor Adjudication
Salt Lake City, Utah 84101- -- Mail Stop: 16-G-15 OWFN
quintana @xmission.com - U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission-

Washington, DC 20555
(paper copy only)

Dated this 14th day of November,1997.

M -[ _

'

Denise Chancellor
Assistant Attomey General
State of Utah
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